
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 / 10493 . RMP 

Agency Name DTMBlMDOT C&T Bldg., VTS Bldg. & Forensic Lab 

Scope Resurface Parking Lots 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44210 

Bid opening date and time 7161201 1 , 200 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/4/2011 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.OJM.0.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED 151 REQUIRED 
- 

BIDDERS,- , Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND . B e E  BID 
Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $21 6,300.00 .-. 
P.O. Box 11 73 
Big Rapids 

Michigan Paving & Materials Company 

16777 Wood Street 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $21 7,900.00 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 / 10083 . RAN 

Agency Name DOClRyan Correctional Facility 

Scope Temperature Controls Replacement 

Bid opening date and time 7161201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9141201 1 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 31 700 

kd Director SAB Architect Peter Basso Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low kj Adequate 
Second 
Third 

Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
. a .. 

BIDDERSA Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID+&ND -. j ,  BASE BID 
Vertex Integration, LLC 5.00% Bond $1 73,725.00 
81 72 Jericho Avenue, NE 
Rockford MI 49341 8 
Honeywell, Inc. 
491 16 Wixom Tech Drive 
Wixom MI 48393 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $348,093.00 
12/27/2012 

Building Automated Systems and Services 

6260 18 112 Mile Road 
Sterling Heights MI 4831 4 

johnson Controls, Inc. 5.00% Bond $430,000.00 
2875 High Meadow Circle 
Auburn Hills MI 48326 

Mechanical Controls & Maintenance, Inc. 
6540 Diplomat Drive 
Sterling Heights MI 48314 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $509,874.00 
811 a201 0 @ 

Siemens Building Technologies 
31 623 Industrial Road 
Livonia MI 48150 

5.00% Bond $683,785.00 

8 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommenda.l:ion For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 11253 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlCamp Grayling Annual Training Site 

Scope Replace Bituminous Paving 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 21 000 

Bid opening date and time 7/6/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/4/2011 

SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

. veteran? , ~ ~ f l ~ ~ f , ~ & ~ & ~ i f i ~ ~  , B@ND.!$&, ~ : / ; c ; ! , ~ i $ ~ ~ ~ ~ D ~ ; ~ ~ ; . ~ ~ ~ < B ~ E  . . . . .  . . ,,> .,... +p . . . . _  BiD . , ::,, ' 
Payne & Dolan, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $271,482.70 
801 Clark Drive 311 1/2014 
Gladstone MI 49837 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $298,963.70 
P.O. Box 1 173 1 2/3/20 1 2 

Big Rapids MI 49307 

Pyramid Paving Company 
2986 Melanie Lane 
West Branch MI 48661 

5.00% Bond 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 
3600 Rennie School Road, P.O. Box 61 50 

Traverse City MI 49684 

5.00% Bond $382.577.00 
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